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an addition fo Burns Building, Anoka State Hospital for re-
calcitrant tuberculosis patients.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1.  Appropriation for completion of Burns build-
ing, Anoka State Hospital. Of the moneys appropriated
from the state building fund by Laws 1955, Chapter 855, Sec-
tion 2, Subdivision 12 for the construction and equipment
of an activities building at the braille and sight saving school,
$45,000 thereof or so much thereof as may be necessary is
hereby reappropriated to the commissioner of administration
for the purpose of completing the construction and equipping
of the addition to the Burns building for recalecitrant tubercu-
losis patients at the Anoka State Hespital.

Sec. 2.  This act shall take effect from and after its pas-
sage,

Approved March 30, 1957.

CHAPTER 263—S. F. No. 1261

An act relating to ice milk, amending Minnesota Statutes
1958, Section 81.01, Subdwzswn 12,

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota;

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes, 1953, Section 31.01,
Subdivision 12, is amended to read:

Subd. 12.  Ice milk. “Ice milk” means the pure, clean,
frozen product made from a combination of milk products and
one or more of the following ingredients: sugar, dextrose,
corn syrup in liquid or dry form, and honey, with flavoring
but without coloring, except such as results from the use of
colors naturally associated with chocolate, cocoq and any fruit
flavoring, and with or without edible gelatin or vegetable
stabilizer ; and in the manufacturing of which freezing has heen
accompanied by agitation of the ingredients. It confains not
more than one-half of one per cent by weight of edible gelatin
or vegetable stabilizer, but not less than two per cent and not
more than 12 per cent by weight of milk fat, and not less than
14 per cent by weight of total milk solids. In no case shall
any ice milk contain less than one and three-tenths pounds of
totlzill food solids per gallon or weigh less than five pounds per
gallon.

Approved March 30, 1957.



